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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Title: Culinary Arts Center

Solicitation Number: CSP 17-31 Date: January 10,2017 Time: 11:00 AM

HCC Representatives Present:

NAME

DEPARTMENT

1 Jennifer Chiu

Procurement Operations
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HSC

HOUSTGH COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Title: Culinary Arts Center

Solicitation Number: CSP 17-31 Date: January 10,2017 Time: 11:00 AM
Representatives Present:

HTX \NDUSTRI AL 1521 S SANTA FE o€ (932) 185-0672
Company Name Address " Phone
EdeML AUB\wO Houston | Tx eolbing @ Whxindvstvial. com
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES X orNO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES X orNO  CERTIFICATION WITH W g{ro
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES  orNO X
Nowrzesn oo Ve Uaxer 713-6Lo -TIVX
Company Name Address Phone
BDEELM_L;$ Woustse Vg 17029 9 MRawess & RCTOIN core
Rep. Name CitS/, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN X 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES X orNO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES)X_orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH CITL% T o w gte V)

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO___

Voraumts Texoa Lne 250 N. Sam Hovston PhwYE. 281 448 1615
Eompany Name Address Phone

Danicl Qantas Housten , Tex-g a’ sanTss Qmor-f«-fﬁ .com
Rep. Name City, State Email -

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES /S or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ orNO  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO

Britre Enttrpzies 2208 Spheves d Suwy A8 AL g )

Company Name Address / 77;5/? - Phone
%‘/(C AM/L Vo {A/h(?@ bl?t-‘/?n?" » 4&?}7‘-’,{’)':{-\?4' Cd A=
Rep. Name City, State Ermail
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES ~0or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES v orNO __ CERTIFICATION WITH (’,/a,/, ,2 ,Zﬁ;; Wit

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ orNO L—

Slagw S besy 7825 Wilcvest 21% 780 756 3

Company Name Address Phone
[&‘52(‘1 EM@:,\ [‘\'O/u-;‘l'm TK Q{\fy[ga%éi {Lfﬂbé ,.q,"/(’@m
Reﬁ. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES 2g or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO _[°  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNOY.
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-I"Uc Title: Culinary Arts Center

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: CSP 17-31 Date: January 10,2017 Time: 11:00 AM

Representatives Present:

A MATAS ConSfedle 120 pestesse ZLVD A¢|-114-3587
Company Name Address Phone
Do A, THamess~ HoJSTs> ) TX OMTHO ~059 D paan HaTAD ¢aSTRITHN.CaM
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES 7 orNO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO 7  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESZ orNO

T ljvitco $200 (upes ol 5128227046

Company Name Address Phone

57! Jalal V‘DAW ]l 7[}’4@7‘7"1?( Sqa O - duwﬂ @—P /:‘VT’TG. Covry

Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES L= e
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO“~  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES %NO -

“ribhle. 18t phens 688 Koh, Fyue 100  713-4(,5- B550

Company Name Address ' Phone - FepNens . ¢
Milhtlle oﬁzz mmotley @ triebles Hp F Com
wshn_ Heart HLLDUMDY\;([ 7707/‘# LTS 1Tibb i slcphents . covt
Rep. Name City, State ~ Email ’
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ orNO % CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ) orNO

(fovceere B0 \A/DITE‘.OBNO gz2-444, &2 00

Compapy Name Address Phone
Rq&mxmz S0 3t _T;J ﬁggz-D EL C OLST-00X. Coy
Email

"Rep. Name City, 'State
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES M
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES v—0fNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH 6-1'&4) o L—B-«DJ’J',—J
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES  orNO\L—"
ToX 260 s on- WPk S{r35 vy
Company Name Address one
M Rasse MM, | =3 Lo, § TN o\’
Rep. Name / City, State\\v Email - J
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF: Is\ or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES o®)  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ orNO
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Talw Title: Culinary Arts Center

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: CSP 17-31 Date: January 10,2017 Time: 11:00 AM

Representatives Present:

R i . 1 A
Ly éﬁza% & suthoria 12021 yojndlera £0 T3 52 gZoo
Compéany Name Address Phone

Fi

Thojas, (ot Howetovi Ty toey B) inliviify—7sx. o my
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ~_ orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ orNO ,

Hocizon 1 1o, _H20¢ Bellaire BV 833 A356ES

Company Name Address Phone
E’h&& o ston THe Qcﬁ€€gé H@IUSQ . Corr

Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES < or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES XX orNO __ CERTIFICATION WITH Cod; Mehvo, TX
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESK or NO

;'_:// /7/,_-5? ;’Jz:‘*\ }?::"/2 /.'4 ,é f’?& £ f"; “) ?Z’/ & Vd) 7 75?7
Company Name Address Phone
I%C"J B £ ’\‘( }(i)—-\ ff < J'(,;{r' T‘ 4 7 76”05 L-.\ ) b . e Q %C-J'\ G"f /‘:‘/I‘I‘} /z(‘c_'.‘
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES/-""-/ or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ or NO E/_ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESX orNO

SPECTRUT. LHEMRr MR SR\ lora CREX. ¥32.52u-~a3\ b
Company Name Address Phone

N R TR Qe O, TEX TR\ u\n\m_c)@ﬂﬂ\m. Com

Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES-— or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES~ orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNO,

RESHCPgokens 10051 Westmink Do B >3y 82228230
Company Name Address Phone

RORIN ROSprOAV 0 NavSkorn TR xae ro‘ri\ﬁfbmﬁﬂac%y.c%

Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES\‘ or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YESY orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH LL)['QI; NC

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNO X
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"Uc Title: Culinary Arts Center

-
HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: CSP 17-31 Date: January 10,2017 Time: 11:00 AM

Representatives Present:

[ttt V) LB ptf 3 Yy 4o 430
“ Company Name Address Phone
,/ Cony vhuan [ty lare 7K Leany . np” 7778 Horksgss un
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES___ orNO ____
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___orNO ___

i Company Name Address Phone

<

Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO - CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO ___

Camr [
temven 21966 A S o8| -2277. 2200
Company Name Address Phone
W/PQTYF_’L [o%1e-  1x MARSTE KT

"Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES L—or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO __ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___orNO ___

SCoOtACYNG AU NS W 632 Tl -US

Company Name Address TE 1 04 Phone

RAWEDANS  Hod S 1Y TDAVS © 3 caTRACING .Cot

Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES_¥ orNO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ~_orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ¥ orNO___

Sute st —FZT30 LAtEcCras ft

Company Name T ——Address—— Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __orNO ___
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HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: CSP 17-31 Date: January 10,2017 Time: 11:00 AM

Representatives Present:

U Pay

Gwlhfpkm(’nmkrvchou 12655 West Amber fve 291 -994-49241

Company Nanie Address Phone
o
é(mﬂl.i%/%vfir Datory, Royse LA 080 A Coley @ 3/ yhopK ins.com
Rep. Name City, taté Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES X orNO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ orNO X  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X_ orNO

Man g Gdilee®) 2% Montese pryd. &2 - 521 0000
Company Name Address Phone
T-dld 6,\/;59&[;”.5 ﬂgﬁ{v’v‘ 7 x _quos‘[)cfn'a$ ® manhatran onstretio~ . e
' Rep. Name © City, State - Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES _X_ orNO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNOX  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO

Jowmson Conmots LYY (e Lirete Yo SUVE20> 43~ 429~ €D

Company Name Address Phone
keups (Mavcen] Mousrow, ¢ PYed[ Moy B WeiLesS @ 3eL. comt
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES ¢ or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES  orNO _X_ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES  orNO L5

AUSYC  1hnovdhe. SolhionS 3300 Bissounet # S7O (#2]- 98¢ 7786 x |47

Company Name Address Phone
Lhloe Quirante. Hodon, 7X Cluirante Eamiysis . conq
Rep. Name C ity, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN *X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YESX _orNO__

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNOY  CERTIFICATION with MEE ~ 7, K ot Housto 1)
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _ or No\(

Company Name Address B Phone
Rep. Name - City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN *X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES orNO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES  orNO
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ch Title: Culinary Arts Center

HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Solicitation Number: CSP 17-31 Date: January 10,2017 Time: 11:00 AM
Representatives Present:

Meldon Electc 2309 Kaebach /3 480 ool
Company Name Address Phone
'P&; \/AM.HQW Houslm Teyras —Jawn Me"-er(a Me_“-ou electric. cory
Rep. Name : City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES % orNO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ orNO & CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ orNO X

MiELioa  ELGSTRiC 2209 [ALBAA 713 630 ool
Company Name Address Phone
JAJW <>o~55 HousTew TExns J BN m;s@ MELTONELEBCTRIC. COonm
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES _X' or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO X CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NOyx

Caver |neassmuane 2992 Ann doatons @22.428%. T2
Company Name Address Phone
MacThen) AR Hovssers, T N0LY WAMUWARL @ LEABINERA , co™A
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _/(_ orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH Seont ge TR Canp 2 Mom

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X orNO___

Sxquisire (yrowf 2130Llpkec/<st  &F z2¢) LGP bobkT
/' Company Name Address Phone

Jules [Feen Ferrl m)c// T 708 Jules@ CXgus 1S5 &y . )
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES ___orNO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___ orNO ___

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO ___
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Solicitation Number: CSP 17-31 Date: January 10,2017 Time: 11:00 AM

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2).ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ _orNO ___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO___

1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES_ orNO ___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”

1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO___  CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ orNO___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO ___

1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
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Houston Community College Pre-Proposal Sign in Sheet

Title: Culinary Arts Center

Solicitation Number: CSP 17-31 Date: January 10,2017 Time: 11:00 AM

Representatives Present:
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L
P
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Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES___orNO___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ or NO___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO ___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES____orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO ___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___orNO___
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HSC

Title: Culinary Arts Center

Solicitation Number: CSP 17-31 Date: January 10,2017
Representatives Present:

Houston Community College Pre-Proposal Sign in Sheet

Time: 11:00 AM

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
|
2).'ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO __ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO__
1
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”

1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NO___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO__
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”

1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO__
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ orNO ___

1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

_{/_ of /(' Pages
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Title: Culinary Arts Center
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Solicitation Number: CSP 17-31 Date: January 10,2017 Time: 11:00 AM
Representatives Present:
Company Name Address Phone
| Rep. Name City, State Email
PLFASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES __orNO ___
1
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES __ or NO___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES ___orNO ___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __orNO ___
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __orNO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNO ___




